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ELKINS PARK, PHILADELPHIA 17, PA.

June 30, 1962
Dr, Dairid Moberg
Bethel College
sta Paul l' an!
Dear Dr. Moberg:
Dr. Hartzler informs me that I should #end the

archeology column to you and should try to dget it to you
before July 6. I enclose it herewith,~and :
reach you in ample time.

ing task in assuming the ediforShip of /the Joumal nd I

the Society and to express m -'. péciation of your willing=
ness to perform this agk fox theworganization, Having been

editor of my collegg enlor year I am acutely
aware of the amou! . into reading proof and
arranging matter P tnow the embarrassment that
can 8o eas thing slips through, in spite
of one's ¥ ingness to perform the task

convention i e or in that general région_. I trust
that you had an Interesting time there and leared facts
that can be used in the service of our wonderful Saviour,

Sincerely yours in Christ,

Allan A, MacRae
President
AM/vb
Enc.
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